
Federal Jobs and Internships Resource Last update: spring 2009

Please refer to each organization web site for additional career resources
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Opportunity web site
Department of Agriculture * * * http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/!ut/p/_s.7_0_A/7_0_1OB?navid=INTERN_SCHOLAR&parentnav=EDUCATOR_STUDENT&navtype=RT

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services * * http://www.cms.hhs.gov/CareersAtCMS/
Dept  of Commerce * * http://www commerce gov/JobsCareerOpportunities/index htmDept. of Commerce * * http://www.commerce.gov/JobsCareerOpportunities/index.htm
Dept. of Defense * * http://www.whs.mil/HRD/Apply/SpecialEmployment/StudentEmploymentPrograms/Index.cfm
Dept. of Education * http://www.ed.gov/students/prep/job/intern/index.html?exp=0
Dept. of Energy * http://www.energy.gov/employment.htm
Dept. of Energy * http://www.energy.gov/scholarships&internships.htmDept. of Energy http://www.energy.gov/scholarships&internships.htm
Dept. of Health & Human Services * * http://www.hhs.gov/careers/student/index.html
Dept. of Homeland Security * * http://www.dhs.gov/xabout/careers/
Dept. of Housing & Urban Development * http://www.hud.gov/jobs/index.cfm
Dept. of Housing & Urban Development * http://www.hud.gov/offices/adm/jobs/internship.cfm
Dept. of the Interior * http://www.doi.gov/doijobs/doijobs.html
Dept. of the Interior * http://www.doi.gov/doijobs/employ5.html
Dept. of Justice * * http://www.usdoj.gov/06employment/06_1.html
Dept. of Labor * http://www.dol.gov/_sec/media/internprogram.htm
Dept  of State * * http://www careers state govDept. of State * * http://www.careers.state.gov
Dept. of Transportation * * http://careers.dot.gov/index.htm
Dept. of the Treasury * http://www.ustreas.gov/organization/employment/
Dept. of the Treasury * http://www.treas.gov/organization/employment/internships/
Dept. of Veterans Affairs * http://www.va.gov/jobs/ept o ete a s a s ttp // a go /jobs/
Central Intelligence Agency * * https://www.cia.gov/careers/index.html
Commission on Civil Rights * * http://www.usccr.gov/jobs/jobs.htm
Commodities Future Trading Commission * http://www.cftc.gov/aboutthecftc/careers/
Consumer Product Safety Commission * * http://www.cpsc.gov/about/hr.html
Corporation for National & Community Service * http://www.cns.gov/about/employment/index.asp
Corporation for National & Community Service ‐ Programs http://www.cns.gov/about/programs/index.asp
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board * http://www.dnfsb.gov/employment/index.html
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board ‐ Programs http://www.dnfsb.gov/employment/index.html
Environmental Protection Agency * * http://www epa gov/careers/Environmental Protection Agency * * http://www.epa.gov/careers/
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Equal Employment Opportunity Commission * * http://www.eeoc.gov/soars/index.html
Export-Import Bank of the U.S. * http://www.exim.gov/about/jobs/jobs.html
Farm Credit Administration * http://www.fca.gov/about/careers.htmlp // g / /
Federal Bureau of Investigations * * http://www.fbijobs.gov/
Federal Communications Commission * * http://www.fcc.gov/jobs/
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation * * http://www.fdic.gov/about/jobs/index.html
Federal Election Commission * * http://www.fec.gov/pages/jobs/jobs.shtml
Federal Emergency Management Agency * http://www.fema.gov/career/publicSearch.do?action=Init
Federal Housing Finance Board * http://www.fhfb.gov/Default.aspx?Page=6
Federal Labor Relations Authority * http://www.flra.gov/29-jobs.html
Federal Maritime Commission * http://www.fmc.gov/bureaus/EmploymentOpportunities.asp
Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service * http://www fmcs gov/internet/itemDetail asp?categoryID=41&itemID=17625Federal Mediation & Conciliation Service * http://www.fmcs.gov/internet/itemDetail.asp?categoryID=41&itemID=17625
Federal Reserve Board * * http://www.federalreserve.gov/careers/default.htm
Federal Retirement Thrift Investment Board * http://www.frtib.gov/personnel/index.html
Federal Trade Commission * * http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/oed/hrmo/jobops.shtm
General Services Administration * * http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/channelView.do?pageTypeId=8199&channelId=-13256p g g g p p g yp
Institute of Museum & Library Services * * http://www.imls.gov/about/employment.shtm
Inter-American Foundation * * http://www.iaf.gov/about_iaf/iaf_jobs_en.asp?job_id=123
International Broadcasting Bureau * http://www.ibb.gov/about/jobs/index.html
International Broadcasting Bureau * http://www.voanews.com/english/About/2006-08-09-interns.cfm
M i  S  P i  B d * * h // b / i / b/ /CMerit Systems Protection Board * * http://www.mspb.gov/sites/mspb/pages/Contact.aspx
National Aeronautics and Space Administration * * http://www.nasa.gov/about/career/
National Archives & Records Administration * * http://www.archives.gov/careers/
National Capital Planning Commission * * http://www.ncpc.gov/about/pg.asp?p=employmentopportunities
National Credit Union Administration * http://www ncua gov/AboutNcua/vacancies/vacancies htmlNational Credit Union Administration http://www.ncua.gov/AboutNcua/vacancies/vacancies.html
National Endowment for the Arts * * http://www.nea.gov/about/Jobs/JobsMenu.html
National Endowment for the Humanities * * http://www.neh.gov/whoweare/jobs.html
National Labor Relations Board * * http://www.nlrb.gov/about_us/careers/index.aspx
National Science Foundation * http://www.nsf.org/business/careers/index.aspp g p
National Transportation Safety Board * * http://www.ntsb.gov/Vacancies/listing.htm
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Nuclear Regulatory Commission * * http://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/employment.html
Office of Government Ethics * http://www.usoge.gov/careers.aspx
Office of Personnel Management * * http://www.opm.gov/job seekers/g p // p g /j _ /
Office of Special Counsel * http://www.osc.gov/oscjobs.htm
Overseas Private Investment Corporation * http://www.opic.gov/about/jobs/index.asp
Peace Corps * * http://www.peacecorps.gov/index.cfm?shell=pchq.jobs
Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation * http://www.pbgc.gov/about/jobs.html
Postal Rate Commission * http://www.prc.gov/prc-pages/about/hr/employment.aspx
Social Security Administration * * http://www.ssa.gov/careers/
Securities & Exchange Commission * * http://www.sec.gov/jobs.shtml
Selective Services System * http://www.sss.gov/Vacancy%20Announcement%20Files/Job%20Opportunities.htm
Small Business Administration * http://www sba govSmall Business Administration * http://www.sba.gov
Trade & Development Agency * http://www.ustda.gov/about/jobopps.asp
Trade & Development Agency * http://www.ustda.gov/about/internships.asp
U.S. Agency for International Development * * http://www.usaid.gov/careers/
United States Postal Service * http://www.usps.com/employment/welcome.htm?from=home&page=employmentp // p / p y / p g p y
United States Postal Service ‐ Career Development http://www.usps.com/employment/careerdev.htm?from=employment&page=leftnav_careerdev
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